CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the **Corporate Parenting Committee** held on Tuesday, 15th March, 2022 in the Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillors M Asquith, J Barber, J Buckley, C Bulman, S Handley, S Holland and D Jefferay

ALSO PRESENT

Deborah Woodcock, Executive Director of Children's Services Kerry Birtles, Director of Children's Social Care Alison Talheth, Interim Head of Fostering Shan McParland, Designated Nurse Looked After Children (joined virtually via Microsoft Teams) Josie Lloyd, Democratic Services Officer

29 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

In the absence of the Chair and Vice Chair, the committee appointed Cllr Carol Bulman to chair the meeting.

30 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Bailey, Councillor Butterill, Councillor Flavell, Councillor Marren and Councillor Saunders.

31 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

32 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Director of Children's Social Care advised the committee that there may have been an inaccuracy with the number of care leavers at university stated in the officer's verbal presentation of the Corporate Parenting Progress Report which was received at the previous meeting and referenced in the minutes. It was agreed that this would be checked and, following the meeting, it was confirmed that the figure of 18 was correct for the age group of 18 - 24 year olds.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the previous meeting be agreed as a correct record.

33 UPDATE FROM THE SHADOW COMMITTEE (VERBAL)

The committee received a verbal updated on the work of the Shadow Committee.

The committee noted the success of a recent art exhibition event where a group of care experienced young people were able to present their work.

RESOLVED:

That the update be noted.

34 CORPORATE PARENTING SCORECARD QUARTER 3

The committee received the report which set out the performance for Corporate Parenting for quarter 3 of 2021-22 (1 October – 31 December 2021).

A query was raised regarding the percentage of completed health assessments which was reported as 76% in the report. The committee were advised that more health assessments had been completed but were awaiting quality assurance and were therefore not included in the data presented. It was expected that the figure would be higher in the next report.

A further query was raised regarding the scorecard measuring the experience of cared for children and care leavers. The committee were advised that this is measured through a number of mechanisms including participation in reviews, annual surveys and the shadow committee. The service area were actively looking to strengthen how this feedback could be evidenced further and would review the scorecard indicators as part of this.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

35 MAINSTREAM FOSTERING RECRUITMENT AND FOSTER CARE FORTNIGHT UPDATE REPORT

The committee received the report which provided an update to committee on recruitment activity undertaken by the mainstream fostering service and plans to support Foster Care Fortnight in May 2022.

A suggestion was made for the Fostering Team to contact schools for support with sharing and promoting the communications around fostering and it was agreed that this would be looked into.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted

36 CORPORATE PARENTING COMMITTEE FORWARD PLAN

The committee received the report which presented a proposed forward plan of reports for the Corporate Parenting Committee for 2022-23 to support the committee in fulfilling its role as given in its terms of reference.

RESOLVED:

That the committee approve the forward plan of reports for the Corporate Parenting Committee for 2022-23.

The meeting commenced at 16:00 and concluded at 17:00

Councillor C Bulman